

# MOHAMED ATEIF

58 Port Saeed Street - Cairo, Egypt

**Email:** mohamedateif@gmail.com

**Mobile:** +20 1063312054

**DOB:** 01/01/1990 **Nationality:** Egyptian **Military Status:** Fulfilled

A dedicated Software Test Engineer with excellent analytic and communication skills, demonstrated by 5 years experience. Attention to detail, when designing and developing test plans, supporting processes and documentation. Solution-focused when conducting performance analysis, testing for general system robustness and User Interface applications. Currently, searching for a challenging and rewarding position as Senior Software Test Engineer in an international company.

## AREAS OF EXPERTISE

- Selenium Webdriver Software Automation
- Software Manual Testing
- Oracle Database
- C/C++ Experience
- Embedded Systems
- Networking Knowledge
- Mobile Communication

## PERSONAL ATTRIBUTES

- Strong communicator at all levels
- Team player
- Analytical with attention to detail
- Goal Orientated
- Calm and measured under pressure
- Natural team leader
- Flexible and resilient

## CERTIFICATES

- **ISTQB Certified Tester Foundation Level – Agile Tester (CTFL – AT)**  
June 2017- Present License: 170524013
- **ISTQB Certified Tester Foundation Level**  
May 2017 – Present. License: 170507010
- **LabView Certified Associate Developer**  
January 2017 – Present. License: 100-317-17169

## CURRENT PROFESSIONAL ROLE

### Standard Software Quality Control Engineer II

SiliconExpert Technologies (An Arrow Electronics Company) – Cairo, Egypt

February 2017 – Current

- Designing and implementing test plans, debugging and defining corrective actions. Reviewing system requirements and tracking quality assurance metrics (e.g. defect densities and open defect counts). Reviewing quality specifications and technical design documents to provide timely and meaningful feedback. Creating detailed, comprehensive and well structured test plans and test cases. Estimating, prioritizing, planning and coordinating quality testing activities.

#### Achievements:

- Number one employee for test coverage and test planning.
- Preparing courses for page locators (dynamic XPath) to preserve maintainability for continuous integrations automation plans.
- Teaching the newest automation technologies to new colleagues.
- Using Jenkins to enhance and speed up the releasing process.

#### Results:

- Increased the company revenue by lowering the amount of unnecessary machine hardware.
- Better coverage by enhancing the continuous integration automation regression plans.
- Satisfied clients by quick service level for their requests.

#### Technical Environment:

- Programming Language : Java.
- Software : Eclipse, Apache, JMeter, Postman, Soap UI, Different Browsers and Emulators.

## PROFESSIONAL HISTORY

### Junior Software Quality Control Engineer

SiliconExpert Technologies (An Arrow Electronics Company) – Cairo, Egypt  
February 2016 – January 2017

### Software Test Engineer

NAS Prime – Cairo, Egypt  
November 2014 – January 2016

#### Technical Environment:

- Software : Jira, Apache, JMeter, Postman, Soap UI, Different Browsers and Emulators.

### Net Promoting Score Senior Agent

Vodafone – Cairo, Egypt  
January 2014 – June 2014

- Solving complicated technical issues of unsatisfied customers and evolving them to 'promoting' customers.

#### Technical Environment:

- ADSL, Router Software, Mobile Connectivity, 3G Routers.

### First Line Technical Support Engineer

Vodafone – Cairo, Egypt  
February 2013 – December 2013

## INTERNSHIPS

### National Telecommunications Institute – Cairo, Egypt

June 2014 – October 2014

- Course Content: Automotive Buses, Embedded Systems, Micro Controlling, Programming C, Real Time Operating Systems, Software Skills and Software Testing

#### Achievements:

- Voted first place by the Minister of Communications for a presentation on 'Adaptive Solar Source Tracking System'.
- NI Certified LabView Associate Developer: (CLAD\CertNo: 100-317-17169)

## PERSONAL STUDY

- Testing ISTQB course, Je telecom Egypt
- Cisco Certified Network Associate - CCNA
- Extensive Mobile Package knowledge – GSM, GPRS, EDGE, 2G RF Engineering, CDMA, UMTS, 3G RF Engineering, 2G and 3G Drive Test, LTE and LTE-A

## EDUCATION

### Communication, Electronics and Computer Engineering

University of Helwan, Cairo – Egypt  
September 2006 – May 2011

Grade: Good

#### Project:

- Z80 Micro Processor Simulator

## LANGUAGES

- **Arabic:** Native
- **English:** Fluent, Business Level
- **German:** Basic